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May 25, 1978 (202) US-1901 

JOHN BUCHANAN 
MILLICENT FENWI~ 

Dear Friend: 

In l~ght Qf oµr common interest in and concern for the 
Helsinki Agreement .and its implementation, we thought you might 
·like a copy of the debate and vote on House Concurrent Resolution 

" 624. expressing the .sense of the . Congress that the Helsinki Final 
· ,i\ct, as w~ll as· international law, guarantees' th,e right of 

members of the. }>ublic Groups to Promote Observance of the . 
. . Helsinki Agreement in the USSR to pursue _their lawful activities~ · 
".and urging . the President to continue to express U.S. oppos ition 

·": to the imp~isoninent· · of members of the Soviet Helsinki groups • 
. . . ~ 

.. The ·Resolution .unanimously passed the House of Representatives 
.. on May 18th and the Senate on May 22nd and expresses, we believe, 
-,the Ccmgress' and the American people's anger and indignation at 
. t;his ~lag_i;an·t Soviet violation o~ the Helsinki Agreement. 

Thank ··you . for ·your continued interest, · and please feel 
.free to contact the Commission if you have any questions or 

· >comments. 

DBF/CP/ek 
Enclosure 

sincerely, 

DANTE B. FASCELL 
Chairman 

K . .., 
CLAIBORNE PELL 
Co-Chairman 
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House of Representatives 

P.ROMOTING ·OBSERVANCE 0F 
HEI..mmt1 AGREEMENT 

Mr. ZABLOCKI. Mr. Speaker, I ask 
unanimous consent that the Committee 
on International Relations be discharged 
from further oODSldera.tion of the con­
current resolution <H. Con. Res. 624~ ex­
pressing the sense of the Congress that 
the Helsink.1 Final Act, as well as inter­
national law, guarantees the rtght of 
the members of the public groUPS to 
promote observance ot the Helsinki 
Agreement in the Union of Soviet So­
cialist Republics to .pursue their lawful 
activities, and urging the President to 
continue to eXPress U.S. opposition to 
the imprisonment of members of the 
Soviet Helsinki groups, and ask for its 
immediate coosideration In the House. 

The Clerk read the title of the con­
current resolution. 

The SPEAKER. Is there objection to 
the request of the gentleman from 
Wl.sconsill? 

Mr. ROUSSELOT. Reserving the right 
to object. Mr. Speaker, ce..n the gentle­
man explain basically why it ls necessary 
to bring this concurrent resolution up 
under Wlanimous-consent request and 
then, second, what the concurrent reso­
lution is? 

Mr. ZABLOCKI. Mr. Speaker, will the 
gentleman yield? 

Mr. ROUSSELOT. I am glad to yield 
to the distinguished chairman, the 
gentleman from Wisconsin. 

Mr. ZABLOCKI. Mr. Speaker, I thank 
the gentleman tor yielding. 

it ls my intention to explain the con­
current resolution in my remarks and to 
recognlze any Member who desires to 
speak on the concurrent resolution if 
the unanimous-consent l'equest is 
granted. 

I m.Jght Point out to the gentleman 
that be is a cosponsor or the concurrent 
rerolutton. 

Mr. ROUSSELOT. I know I am. but in 
view o! the debate on the previous re­
quest ror a unanimous consent, it was 
my feeling that the House should h~ve 
a complete unde1-stan.d1ng or tbe bfil be-

ing offered. 
Mr. ZABLOCKI. :And I know be does 

not sign h:ls name or agree to cosponsor 
a resolution unless he knows what it 1B 
in it. 

Mr. RDUSSEL01'. Further reserving 
the right to obJect. Mr. Speaker, I was 
Just asking .t11at the full Bouse have an 
understand.Ing or what the Issue ts. You 
are correct in saying that I do not aaree 
to eospomor leg1slat1on unless I know 
what It ls. 

Has the committee considered this 
concurrent resolution? 

Mr. ZABLOCKI. No; the committee 
has not considered the concurrent reso­
lution. 

But while the committee has not con­
sidered tt. I thtnk It ls very timely. >J 
you ·know, Mr. Yurt Orlov was convicted 
e.nd sentenced to 'I ·years In prison I.Mt 
night in ·tbe 15ovlet Onion. I think that 
the H-ouse should express its ·disappoint­
ment and ·d1spleastl'l"e over ·the fact tha.t 
ttlc $oviet Union ts not·lMng up to the 
B:eiSi:OirJ ·accord which ·tf has 'Qg-reed to 
as quickly as possible. . 

Mr. ROUSSELOT. Further reserving 
the right to object. Mr. S.Peaker. the 
gentleman can assure us that the major­
ity and minority members ol 'this com­
mittee a.re aware of .,th1.s resolution and 
there ts no great objection to it; ls that 
correct·? 

Mr. ZABLOCKI. There ls no objection 
to it; .no. . . 

Mr. BUCHANAN. Mr. Spe.aker, will the 
gentleman yield? 

Mr. ROUSSELOT. I yield to the 
gentleman from Alabama. 

Mr. BUCHANAN. Mr. Speaker, I con­
firm what the dist1n.gulshed chairman, 
the gentleman from Wisconsin <Mr. ZA­
BLOCKI) , has said. The concurrent reso­
lution is cosponsored by a number of 
members of the committee on both sides 
of the aisle, and I think the majority 
of the committee is well aware of and 
is sup.por.tive of the resolution. 

Mr. ROUSSELOT. Further reserving 
the right to obJect, Mr. Spes.ker, I, a.s 
a. cosponsor of this concurrent resolu-

tion, believe that it ts an lmPorta.nt :res­
olution. I support the resolution. How­
ever., I felt, in view of the last colloquy 
we had on another unanimous-consent 
request. that 1t should be understoe>Q by 
the full House that a majority of the 
merilbers .of the committee feel it is now 
appl'QPrtate to b:rlng this up. 

To the best of t.be knowledge of the 
cha.irman <Mr. ZABLOCKI). there is no ob­
jection .or m ajor question raised by any 
member of t.be Committee on Interna­
tional Relations or any position that 
needs to .be protected; ts t.ba.t correct? 

Mr. ZABLOCKI. .It the .gentleman will 
yield !Urrther. that ·is .correct. 

There. ts blpa:rttsan SUPPort for it by 
a mQJority of the members of the com­
mittee. 

ll'his morning u additional House 
concurrent resolution was introduced 
with 15 -0osponsors . . There a.re now over 
40 Members who have cosponsored this 
particular concurrent nsolutlon. 

Mr . . ROUSSELOT. Ca.n. ·the gentletn.an 
assure us that we w1ll ·have a. vote on 
this tssue? 

Mr. llABLOCKI. u a. \!Ote Js asked for. 
.Mr. ROUSSELOT •. WW the chal.nnan 

ask for the vote? 
·Mr. ZABLOCKI. I will a.st for a V?te. 
Mr. ROUSSELOT. I thank the gen­

tlem&n. 
Mr. BUCHANAN. Mr. Speaker, will the 

gentleman yield? 
Mr. ROUSSELOT. I yield to the gen­

tleman from Alabama. 
Mr . . BUCHANAN. Mr. Speaker, I want 

to point out that our colleague from 
New York CMr. GILMAN) c1reu1ated an 
tdenttcai resolution <H. Con. Res. 625>. 
The gentleman from New York bas some 
lli cosponsors, I believe, from this side 
of ·the alsle. me.ny of whom are members 
of the committee. 

Mr. ROUSSELOT. I appreciate my 
dlstinguJ.shed colleague's remarks. I am 
aware ot Mr. Gn.MAN~s SUPPort on this 
imPortant resolution, and agree with him 
that it should be ·brought UP immedi­
ately. 



Mr. Spes.ker, I withdraw my resena- members ot the Oeorgta.zi Grwp .. were GeGrgia, and Armenia. however, per-
tlan of objection. brought to trtai in TbW81 the same day to cetved the real. novelty and enduring 

The SPEAKER. J.s there objection to r~:r ~vttles or the Hels1nld. value of the accord: The prom.tse it held 
the request of tb.e gentleman from Wis".' GrouP!J: and· thelr membe!B should be pro- th&t Sta.tea would conform their domestic 
cons1n? · ~c:ted, not p~ ln. aooordan.ce wtth the conduct to international standards of 

There was no objection. Helsinki Final Act, the 'C'ntve:rsal Decla.r~ human lights. 
The Clerk read the concurrent resolu- uon, and the In.temattonai coven.mt; 1111d The splendid contribution of the Soviet 

tton as follows: · Wb.ereaa the a.neats and trials ot the Helsln!d Watch was the e1fort to make 
R. OoN. Ru. ea4. members -o! these Groups can into quest101l others take -tha.t promise seriously. By 

the lnten.t1on. oft.he Soviet Ul:l.lon. to a.dbere the simple. straightforward, and com-
Whereas the Pinal' Act of the Conference ··in good faith to the tnternattonal treatl.es ple•6tn open device of documenH~~ prob-

o~ Security aDd Cooperation 1n Europe com- · and agreements to which tt ts a party: Now, ~ ~ 
m1ta the slgnnt.ory cau.ntrtes to respect hu- therefore, be it !ems of human h1ghts behavior in their 
ma.n nght.e and tundamental freee1om.B; Buolved by the House of Bepresenta«vu own society, they stimulated an intema.-

Whereaa the Blgn.a.tory cowitr1es have (tM senau conciin-tng) That tt la 1:he sense tiODBl di.scussk>n of such issues in the 
pl.edged themselffa to ~r1,11dl.1 Ill good !l\lth of the congress that tn ~ontormity wttb tbe · Helsinki context. Every report they 
their obligations under tnternat1onal law .. ; Belsinkt Final Act. 't.be Un1versal Declara- filed-and the total now runs close to 40, 

Whereas the Unlversal Declaration or tlon or Human Rights, the International amounting to several hundred pages-­
Human Rights guarantees to all the rights of Covenant on. Clvll and Political Rights. an4 was malled to the Soviet Government at 
:treedom of thought, ~naclenee, rellgton. basic standards ot justice, the wijustly lm- the same time it was released to Westem 
op1nlon. a.n.d expresetcm. pnsoned members and aftlltates o! the So-

Wbereae the Intern.attonal Covenant on vtet Hels1nk1 Groups should be granted corresponqents in the U.S.S.R. and sent 
ClvU and Polltlcal lUghts guaran.ie&s that· thelr freedom and allowed to pursue tbetr to o~c1als of the other signatory states. 
everyone shall have the right to freedom o! lawful activities on. behal! at baste human This was no secret conspiracy, no sub-
tbougbt, con.sclence, and reltgton, and the rights wUhout turtb.ar ha?8881Jlent. ver.sive plot aga.inst the stabiilliY or pres-· 
rtght to hold opinions without Interference; SEC. 2. Tlie congress urges the President, tlge of the Soviet regime. No bombs were 

Whereas the Sovtet Union stgn~d the Pinal ~Secretary a! State, and other appropriate thrown; no aims were ca.ched; no vio­
Act a! the Oont&r_ence on Cooperation and eucutlve branch olllcials to cont.tnue to ex- 1ence was fomented Rather-like e. pub-
Securtty ·m Europe le a party to the untver- t SU1tA'"l ..-.• _, 4 · 
B8l Declaration or' Ruman B.!g11ta. and ha8 press a every """e oppo •. ~'"""'ty an LD Uc-interest group in any open society-
ratlded the International Covenant on Civil the strong"st terms the opposttlon ot the the Soviet Helsinki Watch sought simply 
. nd P UUcal. R1 h•- United States to tbe lmprlsonment of mem- to make its views known to as wide an 
a o g -. bers of the. B:el81nk1 OToups. · 

Whereas P1:"1nc1ple vn ot the Fln.al Act SEc. a. The Clerk of u,e Rouse of Repre- audience as possible, to share with others 
epecltle&lly con1lrma the °'rtgbt· ot the LD- sentatlves shall transmit coptea o! thla ~ the disturbing information it had gath­
dtvldua1 ~. know and act upon ¥9 rights olutloll to the soviet Ambassador to the ered, to stiin~te publlc ~plnion to prod 
and dut1es .In tbe field or hWll&ll rights and U:z:i.lt.ed· States BZld to the Chairman ot the responsible officials.at home and abro&.d 
Prtnclple IX contlnns the rel.event and poet- Presidium or the supreme. Sovtet o! the Un- to reexamine and reform their human 
tlve role tndivtduals play in the Implement&- 101l. ot .Sovtei Soclallst Republlca. •-•- ~""' 
tton ·ot the provts1oZlB of the Final Act; · r~..., ~ .. ormance. 

Whereas, acting .In :conformltT With these The SPEAKER. The gentleman from For that effort 22 members of the Hel-
conftrmed rights, LDdlvldualB In tbe Sovtet Wisconsin <Mr. ZABLOCKI) 1s r~gnized slilki ·watch or. its affiliated groups have 
Umon formed the Public Groups w Promote !or 1 hour. undergone savage repression. The firnt 
Observance ot the .Hels1nk1 Agreement tn the ·Mr ZABLOCKI Mr SPeaker I yield were arrested in February 1977. The 
'!:,~:t. ~~0~;';ho~~tps ~~!1:w. ~ myseU such tfme 8.s I ·may eo~e. mo.st recent was Jailed ~ week. Some 
Ukraine, LUhuBDi&, Georgia, and .Armell!a, <Mr. ZABLOCKI asked and was given have alr~ been tried and convicted, 
to call the att.entl.on ot public optnlon, their permission to revise and extend h1s re- t~ally in courtrooms closed alike to 
own gover~t, and other F.1.na.l Act Slg- marks.) sympathetic witnesses and to 1m.pa.rt1al 
natorles to documented violations or hunian Mr. ZABLOCKI. Mr. Speaker, I rtse observers. Now, this week, the founder 
rlghta by complllng · and 1.SSutng open. in SUPPort of House concurrent Resolu- of the first group, physicist Yuri Orlov, 
through report.a on. ofllclal practices toward tion 624, expressing the sense of the bas been put on trial in M.oocow and sen­
rellgloua believers, persons seeklng to rejoin Congress that· the H~lstnld. Final Act, as tenced to. 7 years in prison camp and 5 
or visit relatives abTosd. persoll.! con.6.ned In . -..u lnte t1 nal 1 te th y.ears in internal exile after more than mental hospitals becaUlle at their pollttcal .. ,. as ma o a.w, guaran es e . . . 
beliefs persons conAned in prt.som, prison right ot the metnben; of public groups to 15 mnnt.hs of 1Solat1on from his fa.milY 
camps,' or lnternai exile because of their er:. promote observance of the Helsinki and fri~ds. In the Georgian capital of 
totts to express such bellefs or <ilssemlnate Agreement in the Union of SovtetSOcia.1- Tb!llaL Zvlad Oamsakhurdla and 114.erab 
thelr vtews and Information. and mlnortty tst Republics to pursue their Iawtul ac- Xostava, two founding members of the 
groups seeking cultural and pollttcal rtghts ttvitles, and urging the President to con- Georgian public group to promote ob­
ln the soviet Union: Unue to express U.S. opPoSltlon to the servance of the Helsinki Agreement 1n 

Wheresa twenty-two members of tbe Rel- imprlsonment of members of the Soviet the U.S.S.R., were also brought to trial 
s1n1d Groups and ~tr affllla1- have been Hels!nki groUPs. on the same day as Professor Orlov. 
punished merely for their activities and par- s k n is tim to to th So let th t1c1patlon 1n those Groups: two, Pyotr ort- Mr. pea er, 2 years ago this month · e ·say e v au or-
gorenko and Tomas Venclova. were stripped a .. group of ·Soviet cttizens embarked on itles: "Enough!" It1s time to make them 
ot citizenship while nbr~d e.nd thUB ban- the path of conscience a.nd ctvtc responsi- see t!lat their callous indifference to the 
1shed from tbe1r homeland: one, Malva blllty. They formed What has come to be Civil rlgbts Of their own people--rlghta 
Landa, has been sent into tnternal ex.Ile; known as the Helsinki Watch, a. group which are a matter of international 
an.Ci nineteen others. Eduard .Arutyunyan, dedicated to monitoring their g<>Vem- agreement-<:a.lls into question their 
Zvlad Gamsalthurd.la. Aleksandr Gtnzburg, ment's implementation of the promises good faith as participants 1n detente. It 
Gr!gory Goldshteln, Ambartsum Klllgatyan. gi b 35 st te th t la time to •--- them t the f t that Merab Kostava, Levk.o Lukyanenko, .Myro- ven Y a s-- e United S ates awa......,. o ac 
slav Marynovych, Mykola Matusevych. Rob- included-in the August 1975, Final Ad by disregarding one set of international 
ert . Nazaryan, Yurt Orlov. Vlktoras Petkus, of the Conference on Security and Co- undertakings--those they gave in the 
Aleksandr Podrabtnek, Vlktor Rtakht~ operation in Europe. Helsinki accord-they undermine their 
Mykola Rudenko, Feliks Serebrov. Anatoly That Helsinki accord might have reliability in all such undertakings. 
Shch&railsky. Oleksly Tykhy, and Pyotr passed relatively unnoticed but for that The concurrent resolution introduced 
Vtns, are presently tmpnsoned; 1n1tiat1ve 1ri Moscow •. To the ma.jortty of yesterday on the Soviet Helsinki Watch 

Whereas Soviet authortt1es have already Western commentators the complex, should be taken by Soviet offlcla.ls 8s 
trlec1 and convtcted several members of the nonblnding agreement had seemed a such a warning. It is more than Just an 
Hels1Dk1 Groups an<i their associates ror relatively unimportant compromise of expression of concern over the unjust 
~~~~e ~!~= i:1nJ.r~:,~ttng the standards Eastern interest ln consolidating com- treatment of 22 courageous indMduals. 

Whereas Yurt Orlov, the leader and found­
ing member of the Moscow Group. was 
brougM to trlal this week 1n the Soviet cap­
ital !or such actlvtties. and Zvlad Gamsak­
hurdla and Merab Xostava, two founding 

munist political ~tabillty with Western It 1s a timely reminder that the Congress 
insistence on openness and 1lexib1Uty in of the United States perceives. as Mar­
the development of detente. The Moocow t1n Luther King did, that "injustice a.ny­
Helsink1 Watch, quickly Joined by siinl- where ls a threat to justice everywhere.• 
lar citizens' groups tn Ukraine, Lithuania, I am proud to spons0r this resolution 



a.nd hopeful that it will help relations 
between the United States and the So­
viet Union to develop toward a stable 
detente. rooted in mutual repsect for. 
human rights everywhere. 

Mr. Speaker, the Soviet Union hes 
demonstrated that they were .indeed not 
sincere in signing the Helsinki accord 
in sincerity and in honesty. We cannot 
trust them in any other agreement that 
we will have with them. 

Mr. Speaker, I urge the adoption of 
the resolution. 

I now yield to the gentleman from 
Michigan <Mr. BROOMFIELD). 

Mr. BROOMFIELD. Mr. Speaker, will 
the gentleman yield? 

Mr. ZABLOCKi. I yield to the gentle­
man from Michigan. 

Mr. BROOMFIELD. I thank the gen­
tleman for yielding. 

Mr. Speaker, I rise to compliment the 
gentleman from Wisconsin, the chair­
man of our committee. 

<Mr. BROOMFIELD asked and was 
given permission to reviSe and extend his 
remarks.) 
e Mr. BROOMFIELD. Mr. Speaker, I 
would like to compliment Chalrm.a.n ZA­
BLOCKI for his initiative in bringing 
House Concurrent Resolution 624 to the 
floor for immediate consideration. 

When the final act or the Helslnkt 
Conference on SecuritY and Cooperation· 
in Europe was completed in 1975 it raised · 
humanitarian hopes among people 
throughout the world. Many considered 
the completion ·of the conference as a 
truly outstanding achievement-a land­
mark in worldwide diplom.acy. 

At this time, however, progress in the 
very important humanitarian area. of the 
agreement-known as "Basket Three"­
has been disturbingly disappointing. 
Just this week, Yuri Orlov, founder of 
a. group to monitor violations of the 
Helsinki Accords in the Soviet Union, 
was labeled a · traitor and a spy and has 
been sentenced to 7 years imprisonment 
followed by 5 years of internal exile. 
Moreover, following the trial of her hus­
band, Irina Orlov was stripped of her 
clothing before three Soviet security 
men. 

In the past year, numerous members 
of such human rights monitoring groups 
as the Helsinki Watch and the Ukre.n­
ian Public Group have undergone con­
tinued Russian repression, harassment, 
and even arrest. In February, 1977, for 
example, Kykola Rudenko, a writer and 
poet, and a leader of the Ukranian Pub­
lic Group, was arrested by the Soviet 
Secret Police. This arrest was quickly 
followed by the arrests of two more 
group members. 

To be sure, all these bedeviled activi­
ties a.re indicative of the continued So­
viet policy of outrageous and humiliat­
ing harassment of people .. who wish to 
simply guarantee the d ignity and the 
rights of individuals. 

More importantly, I believe that these 
heartless Soviet activities strongly un­
dermine the spirit of detente and in par­
ticular-the splrit of international 
agreements to which the Soviets are sig­
natories. 

The Soviets' continued suppression of 

individual freedoms-in violation of the 1976 to monitor the Soviet's complla.nce 
Helsinki accords-their manifest escala- with the Helsinki accords. In the past 2 
tion of the arms race--their activities years, that group has initiated more than 
in Africa-should make us all aware of 20 reports alleging Soviet human rights 
their lack of good faith and their true violations including religious repression. 
intentions. I believe that we must, there- use of psychiatric hospitals as PoliticaJ 
fore, to the fullest extent possible, not prisons, and cont'.nued refusal to allow 
only express our deepest concerns for reunification of families by emigration. 
the continued Soviet repression of dis- Apparently it does not matter to the 
sidents, but also for these ongoing So- Soviets whether any of those allegations 
viet activities which Jeopardize the spirit have any merit. What does matter to 
of international agreements which are them is that ~hey were said in public, 
s igned to provide for the maintenance a.nd in the Soviet society, as sti1!ling as it 
of peace, security, and cooperation is, the mere utterance of critical facts 
throughout the world. of the status of human rights behind the 
· I urge my colleagues to j oin me in sup- Iron Curtain is punishable by severe 

porting House Concurrent Resolution prison sentences. 
624.$ The Orlov trial , this first in a series 

Mr. GILMAN. Mr. Speaker, will the of trials of dissident leaders, is intended 
gentleman yield? to stifle the human rights movement by 

Mr. ZABLOCKI. I yield to the gentle- treating its leaders as common crim-
man from New York. inals. 

Mr. GILMAN. I thank the gentleman The trial is also a challenge to the Hel-
for yielding. . ISinki accords and a warning to the West 

<Mr. GILMAN asked and was given to stop meddling in the Soviets " internal 
permission to revise and extend his re- affairs." And what should have been a 
marks and to include exti:aneous ma- firm resp0nse by our administration 
.teriaU came across like a wet noodle: 

Mr. GILMAN. Mr. Speaker, I rise in WASHlNGToN (UPI) os-os:so PED.-Th~ 
support of House Concurrent Resolution State Department today said It has received 
624 and House Concurrent Resolution no cooperation from the Soviet Union ·on 
625, resolutions introduced by the distill- Its request to send observers to the Trial In 
guished chairman of the International Moscow of Soviet Dl.Ssldent Yurt Orlov. 
- l The United States also expressed its con­
Relations Committee, the gent eman cem over the trial, but declined to connect 
from Wisconsin <Mr. ZABX.OCKI). stating that concern with any other part of the So­
that it is the sense of Congress that the vlet-America.n Relations. 
unjustly imprisoned members of a.ffil- The State Department confirmed the 
iates of the Soviet Helsinksi monitoring United States had asked to send observers to 
grOUP5 should be granted their freedom .. the trial of Orlov and two Georgian d~t­
These resolutions eloquently point out dents, Zvtad O~akktrlda and Merav Kos­
how Soviet action5 against such individ- tava, In Tbilisi. 
uals clearly violate the Universal Decla- The Georgians. like Orlov, are being tried 

. . under art1cle 70 of the Soviet Crlm.lnal Code 
rat1~n of Human Rights guarantees, the on a speclfl.c charge of Anti-Soviet Activlttes. 
Helsinki Final Act, as well as the Inter- State Department spokesman Roding car­
ne.tionilJ. Covenant on Civil a.nd Political ter said "We dld not receive cooperation" in 
Rights. the request for U.S. Observers. 

Just this week the systematic Soviet Asked whether the soviet Actions would 
repression manifest.ed itself against an have any Impact on the rorthcomlng ann.'I 
individual who has been continua.lly vic- talkB between Soviet foreign minlster An­
timized and degraded by the Soviet au- drei Oromoyko and Secretary of State Cyrus 
thorities. Vance, Boding Carter sa.ld, "We do not see 

That victim's name is Dr. Yuri Orlov. any linkage. but we are concerned about 
His "crime" is slandering the Soviet people fulfilling their rights and being 
Union and fostering "anti-Soviet agita- brought to trial for doing nothing more than 
ti on and propaganda.." He has been tried that." 
and found guilty. Dr. Orlov now faces up The Kremlin's sorry display of Soviet 
to 7 years 1n a prison camp and 5 more· Justice during the course of the Orlov 
years of internal exile. trial should awaken the world to the So-

The Soviet Union would have preferred viet's disdain for human rights. 
to have this dissident's trial, and the Kevtn Klose, who has been covering the 
hearings for two of Dr. Orlov'a col- trial-for the Washington Post Foreign Serv­
leagues, Anatoly Behran.sky and Alexa.n- lee, reported : 
der Ginzbert, not publicized. But thanks • • • "The courtroom was packed wi th hand 
to our free press and thanks to individ- picked oftlclal spectaters • • • western re­
uals throughout the world who will not porters and an American Diplomat assigned 
allow Dr. Orlov meet his fate without by the U.S. Embassy to ob.serve the Trial, 
b.,(~'"~g his cause to light, the Soviets were barred from the courtroom • • • Mrs. • .. '6... Orlov was not allowed to take any notes • • • 
have failed. The atmosphere turned ug1y at the heavily 

The situation surrounding this gen- controlled trial • • • wt th h1s state-approved 
tleman's case 1s ludicrous. It is incompre- audience jeering hlm Inside the courtroom 
hensible to those of us fortunate enough a.nd police harassing and scu1111ng wlth West­
to reside in a democracy. To all members ern reporters out.side·• • • Orlov was repea~ 
of the world community who respect and edly silenced by the Prosecutor and the Pre­
cherish freedom, this utter disdain for sldlng·Judge prevented him from questlon-
h · ht in th u s s R · Ing State evidence against him and again 

uman ng s e · · · · lS ap- prohibited him rrom calling witnesses ln his 
palling. owndetense • • • 

Dr. Orlov, a Soviet nuclear physicist, 
act!rig under the guarantees of the 1975 
Helsinki accords w~ch were signed by 
Soviet authorities, founded a group bi 

Concerned constituents have asked 
what impact American public opinion · 
can have on the outcome of the Orlov 



trtal. Some question whY Americans 
should become involved in this isolated 
trial in a far off land. 

The answers are obvious. The abuse of 
civil rigbts, whether it be in the Soviet 
Union, in Africa., or here 1n our own Na­
tion. indirectly diminishes and erodes 
everyone's freedom. If human rights are 
allowed to be abused in the Soviet Union, 
they can also be abrogated here at home 
and in other nations. The plight and 
predicament of our downtrodden fellow 
man in the U.S.S.R. gives us cause to 
fight strenuously and publicly on their 
behalf. 

As long as there are some free nations 
and some free men and women the case 
ot Dr. Orlov and his colleagues will not 
be forgotten. 

Accordingly, I urge my colleagues to 
support House Concurrent Resolution 
624 and 625 sending a clear signal to the 
Soviet Union that this Congress, vehe­
mently opposes the harassment and im­
prisonment of members of the Helsinkl 
monitoring groups. 

Mr. FASCELL. Mr. Speaker, will the 
gentleman yield? 

Mr. ZABLOCKI. I yield to the gentle­
man from Florida. 

<Mr. FASCELL asked and was given 
permission to revise and extend his re­
m.arks.> 

Mr. FASCELL. Mr. Speaker, I rise to 
commend the gentleman from Wiscon­
sin, the distinguished chairman of . tb.e 
CoIJlD?.ittee on International Relations, · 
!or spopsoring this very timely and im­
portant resolution so that we do not for­
get what is going on in the Soviet courts 
and particularly with this trial, which 
1s by all standards a mockery. I rise in 
strong support of the resolution. 

Mr. Speaker, we, the members of the 
Commission on Security a.nd Coopera­
tion in EW'ope, have been following the 
activities of the Public Groups to Pro­
mote Observance of the Helsinki Agree­
ment in the U.S.S.R. since their inceptiun 
in May 1976. The principled and fearless 
membership of these groupS unexpected­
ly heightened our awareness of Ameri­
can as well as universal ideals and free­
doms. Their selfiess concern with the 
implementation of the lofty principles 
enshrined in the Helsinki Final Act-for 
the benefit of all their fellow citizens and 
the enhancement of the quality of life 
in the Soviet Union-has aroused sincere 
admiration in anyone who. for even "just 
a moment, has pondered the goals of the 
public groups, goals which .stand illu­
minated on the backdrap of Soviet 
reality. 

We silently have hoped and vocaJly 
have encouraged that the Soviet Unlon 
live up to its responsibility before the 
inten1ational community with regard to 
the lawful activities of their citizens ac­
tive in the struggle for :mman rights. In 
failing to do so, Soviet authorities are 
violating the spirit and letter of not one, 
but several international agreements to 
which it is signatory: the Helsinki Fi.D.aI 
Act, the Universal Declaration of Human 
Rights. and the International Covenant 
on 'Civil and Political Rights. The goals 
o! these valorous Soviet citizens and their 
right to pursue these goals are the very 
essence o! these documents. 

We e.re gravely discouraged. stunned 
and appalled with the attitude the Soviet 
Government evidently has decided to 
undertake with regard to the members of 
the Helsinki Watch Groups: at the pres­
ent time, the trial of the founder of the 
first group in Moscow, Yuri Orlov, is in 
session. Monday, May 15, also witnessed 
the trials of Zviad Gamsakhurdia and 
Merab Kostava of the Georgian group 
in Tbilisi. The 19 additional members of 
these groups from Moscow, Kiev, Tbilisi, 
Yerevan, and Vilnius have fallen sacrifice 
to shattering reprisals. ranging from 
deprivation of citizenship ·and internal 
exile to 12-year sentences involving ar­
rest and exile under harsh living condi­
tions. 

The Soviet Government, in undertak­
ing such actions, mu.st realize that it iS 
first of all discrediting itself in the in­
ternational community of nations. A 
Power which violates international 
agreements made in goqd faith cannot 

. expect to instill a sense of trust in its 
partners; nor can It pick and choose the 
agreements to which it is convenient and 
expedient to adhere. I know that I reflect 
the will of the American people and mY 
fellow Members of Congress when I 
flrm1y urge the Soviet Government to 
free the Imprisoned Helsinki group mem­
bers. U this were done, we would regain 
the sense of trust so vital to the detente 
process in all its manifestations. 

Therefore, I fullY SUPJ>Ort the Honse 
concurrent resolution which eXJ>resses 
the sense of Congress th.at the Soviet au­
thorities free. all ·members o! Helsinki 
Monitors now in prison. and that the 
President and all other appropriate 
branches of the U.S. Government con­
tinue to exJ)ress, at every suitable op­
portunity and In the strongest terms, 
their opposition to the treatment of these 
Soviet citizens who are· being punished 
unjustly. . 

Mr. ZABLOCKI. Mr. epeaker, in addi­
tion to that, I would like to take just 
1 minute to make clear that I ~ deeply 
grateful and appreciate the initiative 
that the gentleman from Florida <Mr. 
FASCELL) has taken in preparing this 
resolution. He has served as Chairman of 
Helsinki CommisSion since its organiza­
tion. He has done yeoman work there 
and has been diligently following 
throu·gh ·on insuring that the objectives 
of the Helsinki Final Act a.re not for­
gotten by a.ny participant. 

Mr. FINDLEY. Mr. Speaker, will the 
gentleman yield? · 

Mr. ZABLOCKI. I yield to the gentle­
man from IDinois. 

Mr. FINDLEY. I thank the gentleman 
for yielding. 

Certainly the gentleman from Wiscon­
sin has brought a timely topic to the 
Members ot the House. I hate to enter 
a discordant note, but it seems to me 
that our memory is fteeting. Just a few 
moments ago this House, through the 
colloquy of several Members with the 
majority leader, persuaded him to with­
draw a resolution which touched upon 
foreign policy which had not had the 
benefit of any hearings before the Com­
mittee on International RP.lations. Now 
we have anoth·er resolution of foreign 
policy. If It has had the advantage of 
hearings, I am not aware of it. 

·Here, again. I think it is well for us to 
adhere strictly to procedure in consider­
ing even resolutions that have a dated 
che.racter. I would hope that in the fu­
ture the International Relations Com­
mittee would see fit to insist upon hear­
ings before resolutions o! a foreign­
pollcy nature are brought before the 
House. 

Mr. ZABLOCKI. Mr. Speaker, in addi­
tion to that, I would like to take just 
1 minute to make clear that I am deeply 
grateful and appreciate the initiative 
that the gentleman from Florida <Mr. 
FAScELI.) has taken in preparing this 
resolution. He has served as chairman 
of the Helsinki commission since its 
organization. He has done yeoman work 
there and has been diligently following 
through on Insuring that the objectives 
of the Helsinki Final Act are not forgot­
ten by any participant. 

Mr. BUCHANAN. Mr. Speaker, will the 
gentleman yield? · 

Mr. ZABLOCKI. I yield to the gentle-
man from Alabama.. . · 

Mr. BUCHANAN. I thank the gentle­
man for yielding. 

Mr. Speaker, I would commend the 
gentleman for bringing the resolution fu 
the House because of the urgency of 
trials now In progress, because of the 
mischievous nature ot those trials, and 
the unthinkable results of the Orlov trial. 

· I think that the chairman did well to call 
upon the House for immediate expres­
sion. 

WhUe I rise in support o! this resolu­
tion, I do so wtth deep regret-regret 
that a resolutton of this type ts neces­
sary. What is happening in the Soviet 
Un.Ion today Is no less than a blatant at­
tempt to subvert the commitments of 
Helsinki, and the Universal Declaration 
on Human Rights, not to mention the 
Soviet Constitution. 

As es.ch courageous Helsinki monitor 
steps forward t.O protest the gross and 
continuing violations, he or she 1s elther 
arrested, sent to a psychiatric hospital 
or exiled. 

We have been reading of the trial of 
Yuri Orlov and the unconscionable con­
ditions under which it is being held. Can 
the Soviet Government a.ctuaJly believe 
thait this mockery of justice is a free 
and open trial or that the world will view 
it as such? 

Can anyone really believe that a gov­
ermnent which would hold an Anatoly 
Shcharansky in prison for more than a 
year without trial is upholding its prom­
ises to assist family reunification. pro­
tect the right to religious expression or 
the right even to monitor compliance 
with the Helsinki Final Act. 

What we are seeking in the Soviet 
Union today is not just sporadic attempts 
to silence those voices who speak for the 
many. It ls a systematic effort, in Mos­
cow, in the Ukraine, in Soviet Georgia, 
in Armenia. in Lithuania to silence once 
and for all those voices crying out in the 
wilderness to the world for help. 

I personally know of no individual Hel­
sinki monitor who has not felt the heavy 
paw of the Soviet bear upon his or her 
back be it in the form of arrests, threats, 
cut telephone lines or harassment, mere­
ly for attempting to call attention to the 
fact that the Soviet Government ts no~ 



complying with the promises it made at 
Helsinki. 

For this body to remain indifferent to 
the bravery and self-sacrifice of those 
Soviet citizens who aid the work of the 
Helsinki monitors. would be to concur in 
the massive suppression of rights which 
is taking place in the Soviet Union today. 

Through the adoption of this resolu­
tion we will send a message to the Soviet 
Government that this performance is 
'unacceptable and we will send a message 
of hope and encouragement to the Soviet 
people that their e.l!orts on behalf of 
their own basic rights will not go unrec­
ognized. 

The Soviet Government has said it is 
complying with the Helsinki Final Act. 
I can think of no great.er symbol of that 
compliance than the release the 22 mem­
bers Of the Public Groups To Promote 
Observance of the Helsinki Agreements 
in the U.S.S.R. 

The failure of the Soviet Government 
to do so 'will say to the world, "our sig­
nature on paper cannot be expected to 
become realities in the world." Such a 
signal Is certainly something which our 
Government must consider in any fu­
ture negotiations with the Government 
of the U.S.S.R. 

Mr. Speaker, It was my privilege to 
serve along with the gentleman from 
Florida <Mr. FASCELL) in the followup 
conference in Belgrade on the Helsinki 
Fl.na.l Act as a delegate there, and then 
to serve as a delegate to the recent United 
Nations Human Rights Commission 
meeting in Geneva. At both of these 
places the Soviet delegation made much 
of the fact that they had Incorporated 
the principles of the Helsinki Final Act. 
into the new Constitution of the Soviet 
Union. 

I think these trials indicate how seri­
ously they take their own promises on 
paper in that Constitution and they ap­
pear to be saying to the world that they 
are empty promises and meaningless 
wordS. It is time for them to make their 
actions in line with what the basic law 
of their new Constitution calls !or in the 
prot.ection of human rights. 

Mr. Speaker, I commend the gentle­
man from Wisconsin for bringing the at­
tention of the Congress and the atten­
tion of the world to this very gross viola­
tion of human rights. 

Mr. ZABLOCKI. Mr. Speaker, earlier, 
I commended the gentleman from Flor­
ida. (Mr. FASC.ELL) for his labors and con­
tributions on behalf of the Helsinki Com­
mission. At this time I would also like to 
commend the gentleman from Alabama 
<Mr. BUCHANAN), who has also been most 
helpful. He did an outstanding Job in 
representing our country at the recent 
Belgrade Conference on the Final Act. 

I yield to the gentleman from Ma.ssa­
chusetts <Mr. CONTE). 

<Mr. CONTE asked and Wa!! given 
permission to .) revise and extend his 
remarks.> 

Mr. CONTE. Mr. Speaker, I, too, want 
to join with all mY colleagues in compli­
menting the gentleman from Wisconsin 
C:M:r. ZABLOCKI). the gentleman from 
Florida <Mr. FASCELL). and the gentle­
man from Alabama (Mr. BucHANAN) and 

join them in urging the House for sw1ft 
passage of this resolution. 
· It is no secret-and it should not· be­
tha t many Members of this Congr'ess 
had; and still have, misgivings over the 
Helsinki agreement. I think· that, with­
out exception. these misgivings involved 
the question of whether the promised 
quid pro quo would become a realitY. 

There were some who left that the con­
cessions given to the Soviet Union were 
Justified by the promises of demonstrated 
respect for human rights for the resi­
dents of the captive nations. There were 
others that were convinced that the 
promises would never be anything but 
empty rhetoric. 

Nonetheless, Mr. Speaker, whether we 
eventually supported or opposed the Hel­
sinki agreement, I submit that both 
bodies of this Congress were unanimous 
in their hopes that prayers that the 
agreement would draw renewed world 
attention to and respect for the Uni­
versal Declaration of Human Rights and 
the International Covenant on Civil and 
Political Rights. 

As is so aptly pointed out in the reso­
lution before us. however, the hopes and 
aspirations raised by the Helslrikl agree­
ment have been cruelly 'rebuJfed ·by the 
current and recent past events in the 
Soviet Union. 

Not only has the Soviet Government 
· failed to abide by the Helsinki agreement 
and the humanitarian documents it was · 
meant to foster, the soviet leadership 
has seen .fit to prosecute and punish, 
without any respect for universally rec­
ognized principles of due process, those 
who have seen ftt to exercise their indi­
vidual rights under the agreement to in­
.sure official conformity with the agree­
ment. 

Year after year, Mr. Speaker, Mem­
bers of this Co~ have risen on the 
fioor during Captive Nations Week to be­
moan the plight of. to praise the cour­
age of. and to otrer hope to freedom lov­
ing people who live under the shadow of 
the Soviet bear and within the confines 
of the Iron Curtain. With the signing 
of the Helsinki agrement, we thought 
we were moving forward to the time 
when a special week of observance for 
the Capitlve Nations would no longer be 
needed or even appropriate. 

How bitt.erly ironic it is tp.at a major 
world power, a self-proclalmed cham­
pion of the people, a willing and ~ager 
signatory to the agreement, has seen fit 
to use the agreement against tJ:1e very 
people and the specific rights it was 

·meant to protect. I submit, Mr. Speaker, 
that seldom since the fall of tlie Third 
Reich have we seen such a. mockery made 
of the concept of international coopera­
tion, world brotherhood, and multina­
tional commitment to human rights and 
dignity. 

Under the circumstances, an expres­
sion of acquiescence would be shameful; 
an expression of disappointment would 
be inadequate; and even an expression 
of outrage would be an understatement. 

As members of the legislative body of 
the world's greatest and most powerful 
democracy, and as elected representa­
tives of a. people who demand and enjoy 
the universally recognized principles of 

liberty, it is incumbent upon us to speak 
out, today, loudly and clearlY. We can 
do Just that by passing immediately and 
overwhemingly the resolution before us. 

Mr. ZABLOCKI. Mr Speaker, I yield 
to the gentleman from Illinois <Mr. DER­
WINSKI). 

<Mr. DERWINSKI asked and was 
given permission to revise and extend 
his remarks.> 

Mr. ZABLOCKI. Mr. Speaker, I yield 
to the gentleman from New York <Mr. 
BINGHAM). 

<Mr. BINGHAM asked and was given 
· pennission to revise and extend his re­

marks.> 
• Mr. BINGHAM. Mr. Speaker, I rise in" 
support of the resolution. 

I a.m appalled at word that a Soviet 
court has sentenced Yuri Orlov, orga­
nizer of the Hels1n.1C monit.oring group, 
to 7 years of ha.rd labor and 5 additional 
years of "internal exile." I suppose the 
harsh sentence should have been ex­
pected, as It quickly became apparent 
from the start of the trial that the pr<r 
ceedings were those of a "kangaroo 
court." 

The trial was closed to the public. with 
only spectators he.ndpicked by the prose­
cution permitted inside. Incredibly, Or­
lov was not permitted to caJ.l witnesses 
for the defense. Andrei Sakharov was 
among those turned away by the zealous 
authorities. In the trial"s last moments, 
Orlov's summation was interrupt.ed re­
peatedly by well-orchestrated shouts of 
"traitor" and "spy" by the courtroom 
crowd. Orlov was not permitted to finish 
but was cut off o.ft.er a half hour. After 
leaving the courthouse Mrs. Orlov was 
apprehended n.nd stripped naked by · 
guards supposedly leaking for hidden 
weapons or documents. One can go on 
a.nd on. Suffice it to say that the entire 
proceeding was a travesty of Justice. 

Other show trials are expected soon. 
Aleksandr Podrnbinek, who has worked 
on the Working Commission to Investi­
gate the Abuse of Psychiatry for Polit­
ical Purposes, has been arrested for re­
fusing to give testimony age.inst Orlov. 
In Tbllsi. Zvlad Gamsakhurdia., not.ed 
specialist in English language and Amer­
ican lit.emture and leader Of the Geor­
gian Group, and his colleague, musicol­
ogist Merab Kostava. are under prosecu­
tion for "slandertng the Soviet state." 
The trials Of Aleksandr Ginsburg OJ'ld 
Anatoly ShcharanskY are expected 
soon. 

Mr. Speaker. I join Chairman ZA­
BLOCKI, my colleagues of the Helsinki 
Commission and others in offering this 
concurrent resolution expressing our out­
rage at the persecution of the Soviet 
Helsinki monitors. I can only hope that 
the Soviet Government understa.uds the 
depth of our anger and disgust. It must 
not be forgotten tha.t only 3 years ago 
representatives of the Soviet Union af­
fixed their signatures to the ~elslnki Fi­
nal Act, the very document Orlov, 
Shcharansky and the rest are imprisoned 
for trying to enforce. Soviet disregard of 
the Helsinki agreement can only lead 
many Americans to question the value 
of any bilateral or multilateral agree­
ment with the Soviet Union. That would 
be unfortunate for the United States and 



it would be un!ortunat.e tor the Soviet 
Union. But it ls that kind of reaction the 
Soviets are courting in their persecution 
ot the Helsinki monitors and va.rious 
representatives of the Soviet minority 
groups. I urge the Government of the 
Soviet Union to reconsider its course· be­
tor irreversible damage is done.o 

Mr. DERWINSKI. Mr. · Speaker, I 
would like to point out that the details 
in the resolution and the points so pow­
erfully made by the gentleman from 
Wisconsin are absolutely true. We should 
keep in mind that one of the great trag­
edies o! our time is the intense RussUi­
cation by the soviet authorities of non­
Russian peoples in the U.S.S.R. Just a 
few weeks ngo there were attempts to 
eradicate Armenian and Georgian lan­
guages in those states in the U.S.S.R. 

We also know of the efforts to deprive 
the Latvians, the Lithuanittns and Es­
tonians and others of their national her­
itage. 

Mr. Speaker, these trials are also a de­
liberate attempt to stamp out what little 
religion is left in tale U.S.S.R. Christians, 
Jews, and Muslims are persecuted for 
their religious beliefs. 

I also commend the genUema.n trom 
Florida <Mr. FASCEl.L) and the Commis­
sion the gentleman chaired for keeping 
the proper spotlight on the conference 
in Belgrade, pointing out the failure of 
that body to properly emphasize the de­
nial ot human rights behind the Iron 
Curta.ln. 
e Mr. DRINAN. Mr. Speaker, I riSe In 
support of House Concurrent Resolution 
624, ·urging the President to continue. €o 
express to the Soviet Government the 
outrage of the American people at the 
persecution ot Soviet citizens who 
formed a group to monitor the U.S.S.R.'s 
compliance with the Helsinki Agreement. 

Today, another verdict was rendered 
in the Soviet Government's continulug, 
brutal repression of individuals whose 
only crime has been to express opinions 
critical ot the Government. Yuri Orlov, 
a 53-year-old phYsicist and chairman ot 
the Moscow Group to Promote Observ­
ance of the Helsinki A.greetnent.s In the 
U.S.S.R .. was convicted of "anti-Soviet 
agitation" and received the maximum 
sentence of 7 years imprisonment and 5 
years in internal exile. Mr. Orlov was 
Imprisoned for 15 months betore he 
finally came to trial on l14onday, May 15. 

The trial of Mr. Orlov was a travesty 
of justice, and calls to mind the notori­
ous "show trials" ot the Sta.Un era.. Mr. 
Orlov was burdened with a defense at­
torney not of his own choosing; Mr. 
Orlov wa.s not permitted to call witnesses 
1n his own behalf or to speak without re­
peated interuptlons and calls for silence 
from the trial Judge; no Western report­
ers or representatives from the U.S. 
Embassy were permitted inside the court­
room: and supporters and trlends of Mr. 
Orlov outside the court were subjected 
to hQrassment by POllce and other on­
lookers. including physical assaillts and 
l'\ntl-Semttic taunts. 

It hn.s now become apparent that the 
Soviet authorities have decided that they 
wW Ignore criticism from the West·and 
proceed with thelr brutal repression ot 
the dissident m~vement. Ollly such a de-

-ciston can explain the gratuitous vloleuce 
and repression which occured in the trial 
CY! Yurt Orlov. His wite was forced to 
remove her clothing for a search prior to 
entering the courtroom. The Orlov fam­
ily car was chased and bumped by three 
carloads of KGB agents. And today, sev­
eral sympathizers with Orlov's plight 
were arrested, including Andrei Sak­
harov, winner of the Nobel Peace Prize. 

How far will the Soviets carry their 
campaign a.g&.inst the Helsinki Monitor­
ing Group? Will this new wave ot re­
pression spread beyond the group? At 
this point. no one can say. It 1s clear. 
however, that we must continue to pro­
test these actions in the most vigorous 
way we can. 'Ne have no other alterna­
tive. 

Two other members of the Helsinki 
Monitonng Group, Alexander Ginsburg 
an~ Anatoly Shara.nsky, al.so face trial. 
Mr. Sharansky 1s charged with th~ most 
serious offense: treason against the state. 
This crime 1s punishable by any number 
ot years in prison, up to life, or by exe­
cution. The International Committee tor 
the Release of Anatoly Sharan.sky, which 
I am proud to cha.ir, has been working 
for his release ever since his arrest in 
March of last year. Mr. Sharansky's only 
offenses were membership in the mon­
itoring group and a desire to emigrate 
to Israel. The nature and the result of 
the trial of Yuri Orlov this week are 
profoundly disturbing precedents tor Mr. 
Sha.ransky and Mr. Ginzburg and all 
others who might become victims ot 
what is clearly a new chapter ot repres­
sion and brutality by the Soviet Govern­
ment. 

This resolution which I am sure we 
will adopt to.day places the House ·of 
Representatives on record as backing 
firm ac~on by the President to protest 
the U..S.S.R.'s persecution ot any indi­
vidual who voices any statement critical 
of the Government or in sUPport ot the 
right to emigrate. I hope that President 
cartel" will si:>eak firmly to express to the 
Soviet authorities the sense ot outrage 
and dismay at the u.s.s.&.·s actt~ns telt 
by all Amertcans.• 

GENERAL LEAVE 

Mr. ZABLOCKI. Mr. SJ>eaker, I ask 
unanimous consent that all Members 
may have S legislative days in which to 
revise and extend their remarks on the 
concurrent resolution now under 
consideration. 

The SPEAKER pro temi;>0re. Is there 
objection to the request of the gentle­
man tram Wisconsin? 

There was no obJectlon. 
Mr. ZABLOCKI. Mr. Speaker, I move 

the previous question on the concurrent 
resolution. 

The preflous question was ordered. 
The SPEAKER pro temPore. The 

question is an the concurrent resolution. 
The question was taken; and the 

Speaker pro tempore announced the · 
ayes appeared to have it. 

Mr. BROOMFIELD. Mr. Speaker. I 
object to the vote on the .ground that a 
quorum 1s not present and make. the 
point ot order that a quorum is not 
present. 

The SPEAKER pro tempore. Evidently 
a quorum is not present. 

The Sef'geant at Arms will notify ab­
sent Members. 

The vote was taken by electronic de­
vice, and there were-yeas 399, nays o. 
not voting 35. as follows: 
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Corne!! 
Cotter 
Cough lin 
Crane 
CWmlngbam 
D 'Alr!Mllllll 
Daniel, Ila» 

I Roll No. 334} 
YEAS-399 

D&n1el, :& W. 
Danielson 
Davis 
de la Garza 
Delaney · 
Delluma 
Derrick 
Derw1n.alr:I 
Devine 
Dlck1nson 
Dlcka 
Diggs 
Dingell 
Dodd. 
Doman 

·Drlnan 
Duncan,Oreg. 
Duncan. Tenn. · 
Early 
Eckhardt 
Edwards, Ala. 
Edwards, Calif. 
Edwards, Okla. 
EUbers 
Emery 
Ellgllsh 
E?lenborn 
Ertel 
Evans, Colo. 
Evans, Del. 
Evans.Ga. 
Evans. Ind. 
Fary 
Puce II 
Fenwick 
Plndley 
P lsh 
Fisher 
Fithian 
Flippo 
Flood 
Florio 
Flowers 
Pll'Dt 
FOiey 
Pord, Mlcb. 
FOrd,THUI. 
POJ'Sytbe 
FOuntBin 
FOWier 
Fraser 
Frenzel 
Fuqua 
onmmage 
oarcla 
oaydos 
Gephardt 
G iaimo 
OlbbOilll 
ouman 
Qlnn 
Glickman 
ooldwater 
Gonzalez 
OOOdllng 
oore · 
Oradlaon 
Oraasley 
Green 
Oudger 
Ouyer 
Hagedorn 
Hall 
Hamilton 
Hammer-

&chmld\ 
Hanley 
Hannaford 
Hansen 
Hark.In 
Harrington 
Harr ls 
Harsha 
Hawkins 
Heckler 
Herner 
Hettel 
Hightower 
Hillis 

Hollenbeck 
Holt 
Holtzman 
Borton 
Howard 
Hubbard 
Huckaby 
Hughes 
Hyde 
Icbord 
Ireland 
Jacobs 
Jeft'ords 
Jenkins 
Jenrette 
Job.n8on, Call.t. 
Jones; N.c. 
Jones, Tenn. 
Jordan 
Kastenmeler 
Kazen 
Kelly 
Kemp 
Ketehum 
Keys 
Kil dee 
Klnd.nesa 
Kostmayer 
Krebs 
Krueger 
LaPalce 
Lagomaratno 
Latta 
Le Pante 
Leach 
Lederer 
LeggeU 
Lehman 
Lent 
Levitas 
Llvtnr:ston 
Lloyd, Call.t. 
Lloyd, Tenn. 
Long, La. 
Long, Md. 
Lott 
LU.Jan 
Luken 
Lundlne 
McClory 
Mcconnaclt 
McDade 
McDonald 
McEwen 
McFall 
McHugh 
McKay 
McKinney 
Madigan 
Ma~tre 
Mabon 
Mann 
Markey 
Marita 
Marlenee 
Marriott 
Martin 
Mathis 
Mattox 
Mazzoll 
Meeds 
Metcalle 
Meyn er 
1l411tulsld 
Mlkva 
Milford 
Mlller, Catl.t. 
M.lller. Ohio 
Mlneta 
Minish 
Mitchell, N.Y. 
Moa.kley 
Moft'ett 
Mollohan 
Montgomery 
Moore 
Moorhead, 

Call!. 



.Moorhead, Pa. 
Moss 

. Mott! 
' Murphy, m . 
Murphy, N.Y. 
Murphy, Pa. 
Murtha 
Myers, Oary 
Myers. J ohn 
Myers. Michael 
Natcher 
Neal 
Nedzl 
Nichols 
Nolan 
Nowak 
O'Brien 
Oatar 
Oberstar 
Obey 
Ottinger 
Pa.net ta 
Patten 
Patterson 
Pattison 
Pease 
Pepper 
Perkins· 
Pettl.S 
Pickle 
Pike 
Poage 
Pressler 
Pieyer· 
Price 
Pritchard 
Pursell 
Quayle 
Qule 

. Quillen 
.Rahall . 
Railsback 
Rangel' 
Regula 
Reus& 
Rhodes 

.Au Coln 
Baucus 
Breckinridge 
Burke, Calif. 
Burton, John 
Carter 
Cochran 
corn well 

. Rlcbmond 
Rinaldo 
Risenhoover 
Robinson 
Rodln·o ··· 
Roe 
Rogers · 
Roncallo 
Rooney 
Rose 
Rosentbal 
RostenkoWllkl 
Rousse lot 
Roybal 
Rudd 
Ruppe 
Russo 
Ryan 
Santini 
Satterlleld 
Sawyer 
Schroeder 
Sebellua 
Seiberling 
Sharp 
Shipley 
Shuster 
Sll<ea . 
Simon · 
SIU: 
Skelton 
Sl<ubltz 
Slack 
Smttb, Iowa 
Smith, Nebr. 
Snyder 
ao1..rz 
Spellman . 
Spence 
·stoermaln 
Staggere 
stangeti.nd 
Stanton 
S~ark 
Steed 8teera· · - ··· ~·..:;. .,_.. . 

NAYS-0 

. . . ~ " = . 

Steiger " 
St.Ockman 
Stratton · 
Studds· 
Stump · 
Symms 
Taylor 
Thompson 
Thone 
Tra.xler 
Treen 
Trible 
Udall 
Ullman 
van oeerlln 
Va.nder Jagt 
vanl.lc 
veil to 
Volk.mer 
waggonner 
Walgren 
Walker 
Wampler 
Waxman 
weaver 
Weiss 
Wbe.ten 
White 
Wbttebur&t 
Whitley 
Wlgglne 
Wllaon, Bob 
Wilson.TU. 
Winn 
Wlith 
Wol1f 
Wright 
Wydler 
Wylie 
Yates 
Yatron 
Young, IJUltt. 
Young, Flt.. 
Young, Mo. 
Zablocki · 
zeterettl 

NOT VOTING-35 . 
Boll&nd Sc_h_ulze~---

J obnaon, Oolo. StoDll 
J onee, Oklt.. Teague 
X&eteli Tbornion 
MCCIOSkey . Teongas 
Mlc11aL ·-··· ... Tucker 
Mitchen, Md. ·wii6ii 

~.et.!t ...... 
Nlx . W&UUl.8 

_ _;Roberts Whitten 
·Runnels .. ... .... · Downey 

Edgar 
Frey 

saraaln W1:Json, o. B . 
'Scheuer Young, Te:a:. 

. ,' .,. ' .. . ~. 

The · b~erk ~ounced. the ':following 
pairs: 

·Mr. Jobi>. L . Burton with Mr. CllJ'.ter. . -. ·· · 
Mr. Roberts with Mr. Kasten. 
Mr. Mitchell of Maryland with Mr. Schulze. 
Mr. Teague with Mr. F'?ey. .. 

·Mr. Charles H . Wllscin ·oi Cali!ornla with 
Mr. McCloakey. 

Mr. Jones of Oklahoma with Mr. Whitten. 
Mr. Baucus with Mr .. Nlx. · · 
Mr: AuColn with Mr .. Tsongas. 
Mr. Bre~llll'i~e with Mr. Edgar. 
Mre. Burke o! Call!ornla with Mr. Cochran 

of Mlaslaslppt. 
Mr. Cornwell with Mr. Rullilela. 
Mr. Stokes with Mr. S&raatn. 
Mr. Downey wlth Mr. Thornton. 
Mr. oent with Mr. Walsh. 
Mr. Holland with Mr. watkl.n8. 
Mr. Scheuer wtth Mr. TUcker. 
So the concurrent resolution was 

agreec;i to. 
The result of the ·vote was announced 

as above ·recorded. 
A motJori to reconsider was laid on 

the table. 
AMl:NDIW!:NT TO THE P&Z&.lolll1.Z 

Mr. PASCELL. Mr. Speaker, I olfez: !'-J1 
amendment to the preamble of the con-
current resolution. · 

The Clerk read the preamble of the 
concurrent resolution. 

The SPEAKER pro temPC>re <Mr. 
EVANS of Colorado>. '11le Clerk WW repart 
the amendment to the preamble. · 

The Clerk read as follows: 
Amendment ·to the preamble: Strike out 

the paragraph on page 4, lines 8 through 8, 
and .ln.&ert th& following; 

Wbereae Yurt Orlov. the leader and tound­
lng m ember or the Moscow Group, v.:8s con­
vlctecl this week tn the Soviet Capital tor 
such activities and sentenced to seven years 
ln prison camp and dve yeare In lnter:l&l 
elllle, and Zvlad Gamsakhurd.la and Merab 
Koet ava, two founding meplbers o! ibe 
Georgian Group, were broueht to t.rJ.a~ in 
Tbilisi this week a& well to !ace similar 
cha~~s: · 

Th.e amendment to the preamble was 
agreed to. 

A motion to reconsider. was laid on 
the table. 
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SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION 
88-SUBMISSION OF A CONCUR­
RENT RESOLUTION ON SOVIET 
TRIAL OF HUMAN RIGHTS AC­
TIVISTS 
Mr. PELL (for himself. Mr. CASE, Mr. 

CLARK, Mr. DoLE, Mr. STONE, Mr. LEAHY, 
and Mr. BAYH) submitted the· following 
concurrent resolution, which was re­
ferred to the Committee on Foreign Re-
lations. · 

8. CoN. RES. 88 
Whereas, the Fine.I Act of the Conference 

on Securlty and Cooperation In Europe com­
mits the signatory countrles to respect hu­
man rights and fundamental freedoms; and 

Whereas, the Signatory states bave pledged 
themselves to "fUlfill In gooct faith thelr ob­
Ugations under 1nternattona1 law"; and 
· Whereas. the Universal Declaratlon or 
Huma.n Rights guarantees to all the rights 
of treedom or .tho~ht. conactence, religion. 
opinion, anct expression; and 

Whereas, the Internattonai Covenant 011 

Civll and Polltlce.l Rights guarantees that 
everyone shall have the right to freedom of 
thought, colllld.ence and religion and the 
right to hold oplnlons without lnterterence; 
and 

Whereas, the Soviet Union signed the 
CSCE F1n.a1 Act, 1s a party to the Universal 
Declaration of Human Rights, and J:ias rati­
fied the International Covena.nt on Civil and 
Polltlcal Rights; a.nd 

Whereas, Principle vn of the F1neJ Act 
specJ.6.cally con.6.rms the "right of the lndl­
vidue.1 to know and act upon his rights anct 
d uttes" 1n the field or human rights and 
Principle IX coD.11.rms the relevant and posi­
tive role by lndlvldual8 In the implementa­
tion of the Final Act's provisions; and 
Whe~s. act.Ing In conformity wlth these 

con11rmed rights., tndlv1du.al8 in the Soviet 
Unton .rorm.ed the Public Groups to Promote 
Observance of the Hel81nk.t Agreement in the 
U.S.S.R. and sought, through those Groups 
tn Moscow, Ukraine, Lithua.nta. Georgia and 
Armenta, to call the attention of public 
opinion, their · own government and other 
Final Act signatories to documented viola­
tion.a of human rights by compiling and Is­
suing open, thorough reports on official pra\:­
ttces toward religious believers, persons seek­
ing to rejoin or visit relatives abroad, per­
sons confined In mental hospitals because of 
their political beliefs, persons contlned Jn 
})rtsona, prtson camps or intern.al exile be­
cause of thelr efforts to express sucb beliefs 
or dtssemlna.te their v1ews and lntormatton. 
and minority groups s~klng cultural and 
polltlcal rights In the Soviet Unlon; and 

Whereas, twenty-two members o! the 
Public Groups and .their a1!lllates have been 

Senate 
punished merely for their actlvltJes and par­
ticipation In the Groups-two, Pyotr Grlgo­
renko and Tomas Venclova were strlpp_ed of 
clttzellllhlp while abroad and thus banlsbed 
from thelr homelanct; another, Malva Landa, 
had been sent lnto Internal exile; and ntne­

_.teen others, Eduard Arutyunyan; Zvfad 
Gamsaltburdla, Alek5andr Olnzburg, Orlgory 
Ooldshtetn,. Ambartsum Khlgatya-'n, Merab 
Kostava, Levlto Lultyanenko, MyrOs!av M&ry­
novycb, Mykola Matusevych, Robert Nazar­
yan, Yur~ Orlov, Vlktoraa Petkus, Alekaandr 
Podrablnek, Viktor Jltskhiladze, Mykola 
Rudenko, Feub Berebrov; .Anatoly Shcba• 
ransky. Olek:Sly Tyk.hy, &J:!.d Pyotr Vtns are 
pre8ently lmprtsoned; and 

Whereas: Soviet authorltlee have already 
tried and cori.vlcted several Publlc Group 
members and their associates for thelr ac­
~tv1t:tes In promoting the standards ot the 
ffelsinkl Flnlll Act; a.nd 

Whereas. Yurt Orlov. the leader and touud­
lllg member of·the Moscow Group. was con­
victed this week Ill the Soviet capltal tor 
«ttch activities and sentenced to seven years 
in prison camp and five years in internal 
exUe, and Zvlad Oamsakhurdta· and Merab 
Kostava, two !oundlng members of the 
Gilorg1an Oroup, were brought to trial in 
TbUJ.sl this week as well to !ace similar 
charges; and 

Whereas, the activities ot the Public Group 
a.ad their members should be protected and 
not punished Jn accordance Wlth the Hel­
stnkl Final Act, the Universal Declaration 
and the International Covenant; and 

Whereas. the arrests and trials of all the 
members ot these groups call Into question 
the tntentlon of the Soviet Un1on to adhere 
In good fatth to tbe International treaties 
and agreements to whlcb It ts a party; Now . 
therefore be It 

Resolved by the Senate (the House of Rep­
resentatives concurring), That It I& the 
!lense of the Congress that. 111 conlormlty 
wlth the Helsinki Final Act. the Universal 
Declara.tton of Human RlghtB. the Interna­
tional Covenant on Clvll and Political Rights 
and basic standards of Justice, the unjustly 
imprisoned members anct a1W.iates of the so­
viet Helsinki Groups sbould be granted their 
freedom and allowed to pursue their lawful 
activities In behalf of basic human rights 
without !urther harassment, and 

Be it turther resolved, That the Congress 
urges the Prestctent, the Secretary of State 
and other appropriate e:z:eC1,1tlve branch olD• 
-::!ala to continue to e:z:presa at every suitable 
opportunity und In the strongest terms the 
opposition of the United Sta.tell to the lm­
prl.eonment O! the Helslnk1 Group member,;, 
~d . 

Be it further resolved, That a copy ot this 
resolution be tranamtttect to the Sovlet Am­
bassador to the United States and to the 

Chairman of the Presidium ot the Supreme 
Soviet o! tile U.S.S.R.. 

• Mr. PELL. Mr. President, the concur­
rent resolution which I and six of my col­
leagues are pleased to submit today is, in 
one respect, like the 1975 Helsinki accord 
with which it deals. Neither document 
has the binding force of law. Both are 
simply declarations of intent, but they 
carry great . political weight. 

The Soviet Union has already dam­
d.ged its international standing by dis­
regarding many provisions of the Final 
Act of the Conference on Security and 
Cooperation in Europe. The Soviet Union 
will also damage the development of 
normal. U.S.-U.S.S.R. relations if it con­
tinues to punish Soviet citizens for en­
ga8-ing in activities which their govern· 
ment pledged ill the Helsinki accord to 
resp.ect. 

The resolution, though lengthy. ls 
simple. It calls on the leadership of the 
Soviet Union to cease the vicious cam­
paign of repression begun more than a 
year u.go against the courageous indi­
viduals in Moscow, Ukraine, Lithuania, 
Georgia, and Armenia who have worked 
to have their own government implement 
the human rights promises it made at 
ffelsinld. Their efforts to ~ubl1clze viola-· 
ttons. of.the liclsiDki ·accord....:....vioiations. 
in ef!ect, of international standards of 
human rights-have been treated by 
Soviet Police and courts as criminal ac­
ti'vities. But what can ·be criminal, under 
any reasonable standard of Justice. 1n the 
open discussion of such issues as the 
right to travel, the rlght to receive mail 
and telephone calls, the right to be free 
from arbitrary search, arrest or forcible 
psychiatric confinement. the right to 
practice a rellgious faith , the right to 
preserve an ethnic minority's culture and 
language? 

If the 22 members of the Soviet Hel­
sinki Watch imprisoned by Soviet au:: 
thoritles in the last 15 months had con­
duct.eel their activities secretively, per­
haps one could see in their work a. plot 
against the regime. But theirs was at 
worst a conspiracy ot conscience. And 
the unjust sentences already imposed on 
some of them. the unconscionably long 
detention of others, must rest instead on 
the consciences of Soviet leaders. 

This week in the Soviet capital the 

.-



head of the Moscow Helsinki. Watch, 
Prof. Yuri Orlov,.was convicted and sen­
tenced to 7 years in prison camp and 5 
years in internal exile in a courtroom to 
which no outside observers were ad­
mitted. His wife, who was nllowed to at­
tend, was harassed every time she at­
tempted to make even a sketchy record 
of the proceeding. Soviet authorities 
treated the trial as though It dealt with 
state secrets, when, in fact, their only 
reason for hiding the workings of their 
justice from the world must be their 
own shame at the injustice they are per­
petrating. 

When Pro!essor Orlov joined in found­
ing the Moscow Public Group to Promote 
Observance of the Helsinki Agreement 
in the U.S.S.R. in May, 1976, he appealed 
~ all the other Helsinki signatories to 
protect him and his colleagues from the 
repression he foresaw. These were his 
words: 

The problem.;; or security ln tod11y's world 
Me ln.eeparable from humanitarian problems. 
This ts tbe evident rationale for the h\lman-
1Ul.rlan provisions ot the Final Act. And why 
all peoples and all government<i htwe an in­
terest In their !ullillment. It the collection 
and traru11nlsslon ot Information on vtola­
t!on.s of these provlsioo.s are cla.sslfl.ed as 
crimes o.i;alnst the i;tate then this under­
mlnes the very basis ot the ~cords and de­
prives tllem of real content nud Internal oon­
slstency. Therefore I appeal to the govern­
ments and parliaments of all the States 
participating in the European Conference 
including the USSR. I ask them ·to take 
steps which will protect the Moscow. Group's 
right to fu.Hction in a. reasonabfo and con­
structive fe.shlon 1n conformity with· Its 
ste.ted p·urpooe .. t ask them to protect the 
members of t.he Group a.ga.t.nst persecution. 

·with this resolution the Congress of 
the· United States calls on the Soviet 
leaders to end that persecution. It calls 
on the President of the United States to 
continue the protests our Government 
has registered over that persecution. The 
resolution is needed and timely. I urge 
its speedy approval.• 

Mr. DOLE. Madsm President, as a 
member of the Commission on Security 
and Cooperation in Europe, and as a 
cospon.:;or of a concurrent reSolutlon· 
which will .be introduced by the d.istin­
gutsh.ed Senator from Rhode Island <Mr. 
PELL), I want to give my wholehearted 
support to thiS resolution. 

The trial of Yuri Orlov, the leader and 
founding member of the First Helsinki 
Watch Group has just been concluded 
and the "court" has just handed down 
its 12-year sentence for Mr. Orlov. 
Everything about the trial has been a 
mockery of justice and in total disregard 
of every international human rights 
agreement that the Soviet Union has 
signed.' 

tlELSlNKl F INAL ACT PROVtSIONS 
0

lCNOR£1> 

Mr. Orlov and the other members of 
the Helsinki Watch Groups have been in­
volved in none other than a courageous 
public effort to promote the aims of the 
Final Act, as set forth in principle. 7 
of the Bnsket I Declaration of Principles 
which calls the states to: 

Promote l\lld encourage tbe effective exer­
ci,;e of civil, political, economic, social, cul­
tural, and other rights and freedoms. 

Their actions are also supported by 
principle 9, entitled Cooperation Among 
States. which confirms the relevant and 
positive role individuals and organiza­
tions. as well as governments can play in 
reaching the goals of the Final Act. 

TH.lAL VIOi.ATES SOVIJ:.'T CONST1Tt1TION 

But even if the Soviet Union wanted 
to ignore its international agreements 
and commitments, one would think that 
it would abide by its own much-touted 
constitution. Article 49 of the Constitu­
tion states "persecution for criticisms is 
prohibited'' and article 51 declares that 
''citizens of the U.S.S.R. have the right to 
associate in public organizations that 
promote their political activity and initi­
ative and satisfaction of their variolis 
interest. Public organizations are guar­
anteed conditions for successfully per­
forming the functions defined in their 
rules." Apparently the Soviet constitu­
tional rights do not extend to all citizens 
equally. 

That the Soviets barred reportel's, dis­
sidents and a U .s. observer from entering 
the courtroom on the first day of the 
trial was .not surprising. However, we see 
that the most basic rights of a defendant 
were violated and even standards of 
common decency were not followed. 
Throughout the trial, Mr. Orlov was de­
nied the right to call witnesses on his be­
half. His own attempts to cross-examine 
·state witnesses were denied, and even his 
closing statement was interrupt.ed by the 
presiding judge e.nd State-selected lis­
teners with jeers and laughter. 

Undoubtedly, Zviad Garna.skhurlda and 
Marab Kostavam have received an 
equally fair hearing in Tbilisi, Georgia, 
where their trial is in progress. 

TBEATMENT OF MRS. ORLOV DI11GRACEFUL 

The treatment of Mrs. Orlov during 
this time has been nothing less than dis­
graceful. The indignities she has had to 
endure at, the hands of the Soviet police 
are of t1'~ lowest order. The manner in 
which they were carried out bring to 
mind the best traditions of· the Nazi 
regime. 

In attempting to analyze and Wlder­
ste.nd the Soviet motivation for these 
~~ls .. J !Hn; ~Qn~ ~re ~ a .. ~eict. 
correlation- between the conference on 
security and cooperation in Eurape and 
the tr1a.l. I believe that had the Untied 
States and other Westem nations in­
sisted on including a human rights pro­
vision 1n the concluding statement that 
came out of Belgrade, we would· not be 
seeing these trials today. 

SERIOUS QUESTIONS 011' FUTUR£ u.s.-sovlET 
COOPERATION 

The Soviet Union considers the bland 
statement as a victory. for its position 
and a sign of weakness on the part of the 
West in its commitment to human rights. 
This is a dangerous a.nd erroneous con­
clusion for the Soviets to arrive at. It can 
lead t;o serious miscalculations on their 
part and could endanger many future 
cooperative ventures. 

If the Soviet Union is indeed serious 
about detente e.nd cooperation with us, 
its actions to date have not reflected this 
desire. Deeds speak louder than words 
and those of the past few days bring the 

desirability of cooperation with the So­
viet Union in ·any field under serious 
question .. · 
e Mr. CASE. Mr. President, Yuri Orlov 
has been tried a.nd convicted in a Moscow 
City court under two Soviet statutes, one 
calling for a conviction for "anti-Soviet 
agitation" and another calling for con­
viction for "anti-Soviet propaganda.." 

Between the two statutes, under Soviet 
law the one concerned with anti-Soviet 
agitation' is the more serious. The prose­
cutor in the case has asked for a severe 
sentence in light of the Orlov conviction. 
He has called for 7 years imprisonment 
8Jld an additional 5 years in exile in the 
U.S.S.R. while the city court may rec­
ommend a d.Uferent sentence, it is likely 
there will be a jail term for Mr. Orlov. 

Mr. Orlov claimed he acted pursuant 
to the Helsinki a.greements which 
prom.i:;cd certain rights and privileges 
to citizens of the signatory powers. 
However, in his presentation in the 
court, Mr. Orlov was not permitted to 
eall witnesses or to establish that docu­
ments be had written, some four in 
number. were consistent with the Hel­
sinki accords. 

In most Western countries, and partic­
ularly in the United States, when con­
fronted with conflicting rules and pre­
sriptions, courts usua;lly impose the test 
of what a "reasonable man" would do 
under such circumstances. When and if 
it can be established that a person acted 
on the basis of what the law was per­
ceived to be, and if the person can docu­
ment such acUon consistent with the law, 
then he may be deemed to have met the 
test at hand. 

With r~ard to Yuri Orlov, the evi­
dence seems to be that he was not per­
mitted to defend himself along conven­
tional lines,.nor was he permitted to raise 
before the court the matter of law in­
volving the Helsinki accords. As a conse­
quence, it Is fair t;o say that even under 
Soviet procedures he WM not given his 
rights. 

The action against Yuri Orlov is in­
deed a serious one, for his conviction, if 
it 1s not reversed, undermines the intent 
and .purpose o! the Helsinki agreement.a. 
~fte:r sentenc1Dg, Mr, OrlQv .does have a 
right of appeal-and in this case, be­
cause· of its s18Difieance, the case may be 
moved on an immediate basis to the Su­
preme SGviet for ftnal adjudication. · 

It Seemll to rne that as signatories to 
the Helsinki aceords which pledge us as 
well as the U.S.S.R. to adhere to certain 
procedures and standards, that the Su­
preme Soviet should allow Mr. Orlov to 
present his case fully based on the ap­
parent eon.fl.let of law between ·cert.a.in 
Soviet statutes on "agitation" and "prop­
aganda," and the Helsinki accords. 
Should the Supreme Soviet fail to allow 
an appeal to be taken on this basis, tJien 
observance of the Helsinki agreements 
by the U.S.S.R. must be c!Jlled into seri­
ous question. 

Because o! specific American interest 
in this matter, as a signatory state to the 
Helsinki agreements, I would urge the 
President to urge tl1e Soviet authorities 
to allow an appeal to be taken on this 



be.s.ls. It would seem to me that on the 
well accepted principle of international 
law of ·•comity between states" that the 
u.s.s.R. should acquiesce in this request. 

In addition, should the appeal not be 
allowed on the basis of this confiict in 
law, it seems to me that .. matter must be 
raised by all the signatory powers to the 
Hels1llki agreement. 

My hope is that the Soviet Union Will 
not carry on actions against Mr. Orlov 
which so clearly seem to contravene the 
spirit, intent, and letter of the Helsinki 
accords. Mr. Orlov, as· is well known, 
was the founder of the first public group 
in the U.S.S.R. to "Promote Observance 
of the Helsinki Accords." Our stake· in 
th!s matter runs as deeply as does his 
own.~ 

TRIAL OP Ytro.I OIU.OV 

Mr. · BA YH. Mr. President, reports 
from the U.S.S.R. of the sentencing of 
human rights advocate Yuri Orlov to 7 
years' hard labor and 5 years internal 
exile has angered and saddened people 
the world over who are committed to the 
cause of human cUgnity and freedom. 
The mistreatment and harassment of 
Mrs. Orlov can likewise only be deplored. 
The incredible spectacle of Nobel Prize 
winner Andrei Sakharov being rii.shed 
away by Soviet police suggests as well 
the contempt Moscow must hold interna­
tional opinion. 

Let us hope, Mr. President, that the 
conclusion of this first proceed.i.rig 
aga.l.Dst the Helsinki Watch Group ls riot 
a.n indication of what lies ahead for 
Alexander Ginzburg 8lld Anatoly 
Shcha.ra.nslty and other Soviet citiZens 
whose only "crftne" has been to insist 
that their country abide by the prin­
ciples contained in the Helsinki Accords. 
Regrettably, if the history of pa.st polit­
ical trials in the Soviet Union is any in­
dication of future performance by Soylet 
authorities, I fear the Orlov trial is a 
harbinger of future proceedings. 

What ls going on now fa the Soviet 
Union must be condemned. mt~out hesi­
tation or equivocation. We must a.ct 
quicklY to put the. s .enate on reeord to 
this end, and I am proud to join with 
several of. my colleagues today in SPon­
so1'1n8 a. resollltion· ca.I.Ung for the release 
et these brave fndf.viduals iii order that 
they .ciUg.ht. be auO\Ved tO' resume their 
lawful activWes; ID adxl'ltfon, I would' 
hope that the President Will denounce 
the Orlov trial and'· the Soviet court's 
harsh sentence. · · 

Perhaps the Soviet authorities believe 
they are asserting the sovereignty of the 
u .S.S.R. by sanctioning the. brutal treat­
ment of Nobel Prize winners. They are 
wrong. 

Perhaps Moscow truly believes that 
Jews and other ethnic groups can de­
stroy the will' of these people to jotil 
friends and loved ones in Israel and 
elsewhere. They are wrong. 

It could be that the Kremlin thinks 
that by sentencing to prison men like 
Yuri Orlov and Anatoly Shchar ansky 
they can incarcerate their ideas as well. 
They a.re wrong. 

And it could be that the Soviet Union 
thJnks that we do not really mean what 
we say about human rights and that we 
in th_e West are p~Uing. ln the .words 

of Solzhenitsyn, "prosperity at any 
price." They could not be more wrong. 

More than anything else, . the Soviet 
Union must understand that we are a 
people of values 8$. well as interests. 
Those interestS are not served when our 
basic values as a Nation are outraged. 
To say :anything less to the Kremlin at 
this point in our relations would be . to 
mislead them and ourselves in our ef­
forts to tmprove those relations. 

·:. i Ma1i 21i, ).9'18 
EXPRF.SSION OF U.S. OPPOSITION 

TO IMPRISONMENT OF' MEM­
BERB OF THE SOVIET HELSINlD 
GROUPS 
Mr. ROBERT C. BYRD. Mr. President, 

I ask unanimous consent that the Chair 
lay before the Senate a message from the 
House of Representatives on House 
c;oncurrent Resolution 624. 

·The PRESIDING OFFICER la.id be­
fore the Senate House Concurrent Reso­
lution 624 expressing the ·sense of the 
Congress that the Hels1nlt1 Final Act, as 
well as international law, guarantees the 
right of the members of the Public 
GroUPs to Promote Observance of the 
Helsinki Agreement in the Union of So­
viet Socialist Republics to pursue their 
lawful activities and urging the Presi­
dent to continue to exPress U.S. opposi­
tion to the imprisonment ot members of 
the Soviet Helsinki GroupS. 

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Is there 
objection: tO the-immediate ccm.sideratton 
of the concurrent resolution? 

There being no objection. the Senat.e 
proceeded to eoosider tbe concurrent 
resolution. 

Mr. ROBERT c. BYRD. :Mr. President, 
I believe Mr. METZENBAUM has a state­
meni he wa.ntS to make on Uilii resolu­
tion. Before yielding the ftoor, I want to 
thank Mr. HATCH for his courtesy in 
yielding. 

Mr. METLENBAUM. Mr. President, it 
Js with a feeling of great sadness that I 
rise to ask the senate to add its approval 
to that given by the House to House 
Concurrent Resolution 624. This resolu­
tion expresses the strong support of the 
Congress of the United States. for the 
brave struggle of Soviet dissidents to ex­
ercise the fundamental right to free ex­
pression guaranteed to them by tl;le final 
act of the Helsinki conference, the uni­
versal declaration of human rights and 
the international convention on civil .and 
political rights-documents to which the 
Soviet Union is a signatory. 

I find this a sad occasion, Mr. Presi­
dent, because of the shocking news that 
has cotne from Russia of the conviction 
of :Yuri Orlov, a brave man. or the curi­
ous crime of slandering the Soviet sys­
tem. After a trial that can only be de­
scribed as a scandal and a farce, Orlov 
was sentenced to 7 years in prison and an 
additional 5 years of Internal exile. 

Mr. President, let us consider the 
crimes of Yuri ·Orlov. 

Orlov a.nd other members .of the Hel­
sinki Monitor.Ing Group published a re­
port-On a village called D.yinka, filled with 
Jews who want to leave the Soviet. Union. 
but have been refused permission .. 

The people of Dyinka are ·happy, say 
the Soviets, and to say otherwiSe ls a 

crime. 
The Helsinki Monitoring Group re­

vealed that the Soviet authorities have 
persecuted Pentacostalist religious 
groups. Religious persecution Is no crime 
under the Soviet system. The crlme, as 
Yuri Orlov hn.s learned, ls to speak out 
against it. 

The Hels!nkl Monitoring Group re­
vealed to the world that some impover­
ished Soviet workers wish to leave that 
workers' paradise in order to find better 
lives elsewhere. A criminal thing to re­
port, says Soviet justice. n may be true; 
Just do not talk about it. 

Mr. President, SOviet Justice has found 
Yuri Ol'lov guilty. It has found two other 
Soviets guilty. It has the same in st.ore 
for Scharansky, for Ginsburg, and no 
doubt, for the many other lonely heroes 
and heroines who have had the uncom­
mon courage to stand for simple decency 
against the might ·of the Soviet state. 
The soviet Government may suppress 
the,se individuals . . But even the KGB, 
cannot kllitJie" idea of liberty. Aild there 
can be no mistake about it-the idea of 
liberty ls loose in the Soviet Union today. 

Mr. ·President, there 1s enormous 
irony in the "crime" for which Mr. Orlov 
has been convicted. 

How, I ask you, can ·Orlov or anyone 
else slander a state whose own actions 
bring down upon it the scorn and con­
tempt of civilized hwnanity? 

If it is a crime in the Soviet Union 
to make the country look absurd, then 
let them put the judge in this· case on 
trial. Let them haul Mr. Brezhnev into 
th'e dock. Let them try the secret police, 
the informers. and the Communist party 
offi.cials who are so frightened, so inse­
cure in their moral claim to power that 
they make tl)eir great country the laugh­
ingstock of the world. 
· Mr. President, the resolution before us 

today does not constitute an attempt to 
interfere in the internal aaairs of the 
Soviet Union. 

Rather. it represents a call to the So­
viet Union to honor international obli­
gations freely undertaken by that coun-
trY. . . 
· It says to the Soviet Union that the 

peculiar Soviet concept of Justice is not 
acceptable to the rest of the world. 

And it says to the Soviets that they 
slander themselves and they slander their 
system by indulging 1n this contemptible 
persecution of men and women who, I am 
conftdent. will someday be honored in the 
19oviet union as the prophet.a of a new 
and better time for the Soviet people. 

The PRF.SIDING OFFICER. The 
question ls 'on agreeing to the resolution. 

The reaolution CH. Con. Res. ISZ4> was 
acrreea tc>. 

The pr~ble was agieed to. 
Mr. JAVITS. Mr. President, I will Ju.st 

be a minute. 
Mr. President, ilrit, !'would llke to ex­

press my approval of the action taken 
by the Senate in respect to the resolu­
tion which hu Just been passed by the 
Senate unanimously, thereby concurring 
with the House in the matter of the 
a.dmlnlstration by the Soviet Union of 
the promises which it made in the Hel­
sinki declaration respecting human 
rights. · 
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Washington, May 31--Three prominent U.S. trial attorneys will 

testify· next week ~efore a jo~nt ~xecutive-Congressional commission about 

the current wave of repression in the Soviet Union aimed at human rights 

activists. 

Scheduled to appear at hearings before the Commission on Security 

and Cooperation in Europe . are former Attorney General Ramsey Clark, and 

civil rights legal experts Edward Bennett Williams and Alan Dershowitz. 

·George Fletcher of the University of California, a noted expert on Soviet 

law, will also appear at the hearings, according to ~ep . Dante B. Fascell, 

(D. _Fla .• ),- chairma~:.c>f the Commission. 

The hearin~s will focus primarily on the legal pretexts that Soviet 

authorities have used to arrest. and try .members of Helsinki Monitoring 
. . 

.Groups .. who vave sought to pressl!re t.he Soviet government to comply wi~ 

the human rights provisions of the Helsinki Accord. Earlier .this month, 

a founder of the Helsinki Monitoring Group · in Moscow, Yuri Orlov, was 

sentenced -to seven ye~rs hard .labor and five years interna:). exile for 

alleged anti-Soviet propaganda activities. · 

·Clark, Williams and Dershowitz have all taken an active interest 

in aiding the defense of Helsinki Monitoring Group members Aleksandr 

Ginzburg, Anatoly Shcharansky, Mykola Rudenko and Oleks~y Tykhy as well 

as Orlo.v. All but Ginzburg and Shcharal)sky, who are impriso~ed awaiting 

trial, have. been convicted and sentenced by Soviet courts because of 

their Helsinki related activities. U.S. atto~neys have been refused 

permission by Soviet authorities even to attend the trials of the accused 

men, Fascell said . 

The hearings are scheduled for ·9 a.m. ·Tuesday, June 6 in ro.om 

2212 of the Rayburn House Office Building, where two new Commission 

studies will also be released. The studies include biographical informa-

tion on Helsinki Monitoring Group members and background on Soviet law 

.and legal proce.dures used against: them . 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Meg Donovan or Ester Kurz: (202) 2is 1901 
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